W

Rt. 8, Prederfok, M. 2170\
8/1/75

By, Bob Kelley

Church Committee

New Senate Office Bldg.
'”hn' DnC! 20510

Dear BOb'

The recent news accounts of Senator McGovern's glving your comnittes the
brochure on Castro's version of attempts to assassinate him interest me much. I'd
vory much appreciate a xerox of this brochure. I beltieve that if your commitee
has an interest I might be able %o be of some help, from my files aof from those
I have interviewed who might or might not be able or willing to help your investi~
gators. Not all are dependable ¥ypes.

My files on this go back about 10 years. They range from news accounts to
personal, taped interviews.

onaofthmintaﬂinum«ﬁthacnmmmtohmmamh

Castro and to have d#fected. He was u Bay of Pigs capiive? That he had dependable

4nformetion was certified to me by two responsible men, coe a business men and the
other also & prisomer who became an official of the Ui 8¢ New Orleans. This
{nterviev ranged from sn account of an almost umooedgﬂumdnﬂim attenpt
\the basooka ons) to Castro's efforts o avoid any,

On the other things we discussed I'm writing a new close to the book I want
to be able to give Mac so he can edheot what dooumentation he may want. I have
estimates fron printers. This writing will include new documentation and will be
quite relevant to the funotioning of the exgoutive agoncies.

Itmnppaarsthat!‘uﬂlbe.blatoincluﬂeafdrly appendix of
facaimile reproductions of formerly mecret documents, many whre those I
showed you. My bellef 1s that in other areas they are as definitive as one could
hope for.
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haosnhuvelmppermi‘mdcrick,hambemwmofitmtwmeofhuathu
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a vory good end almost ruined Chinese restaurant in Frederick. We have come to kmow
thenwen.Mmldbodoughtedtohawuaoandmm»theirdinmrmm.
(He might be thanked but he'd not be pressured.) He might enjoy some good Ssechuan
gobicing.

The committes's worik may include some unclassified transcripis of converaae
tlons with Castro, particularly about U.S. policy over the years and espacially

about J.F.K. These oould be valuable to my work and important to the mrohival
value of my files if copies can be available.

My own experiences with the stonewalling CIA and FBI may be of interest %o you.
The CIA is denying it has files of which I have copdes, files on me. I consider it
possible that some of this stonewalling may lead to an end to an indiciment that
ought to go to trial.

Thanks for anything you can do.

Beat regards,

Harold Weisberg



